

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
<p>13/01/09</p> <p>09/02/10</p>	<p>Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking In The District The outcome of discussions of the first meeting of the three county group to be reported.</p> <p>The Panel requested an update on the situation with regards to HCVs parking in the District.</p>	<p>The Transportation Team Leader updated the Panel on the current situation.</p>	<p>The County Council are developing a County advisory route network for HCVs, which they will be consulting the District Council on.</p> <p>The Executive Councillor for Planning Strategy and Transport has responded on behalf of the Council to the HCV Advisory Route Network Public Consultation.</p> <p>No further formal consultation has been received from the County Council.</p>	
<p>08/07/08</p> <p>7/12/10</p> <p>7/12/10</p> <p>08/03/11</p>	<p>Petition By St Audrey Lane Area Residents, St Ives Representatives from Anglian Water in attendance at the Panel's July meeting. Requested that an update be provided in 6 months time and that residents be informed of the outcome of their investigations.</p> <p>The first meeting of the Local Drainage Liaison Group was held on 1st November 2010.</p> <p>An update was requested from Anglian Water's Collection Manager was requested following the meeting of the Local Drainage Liaison Group.</p>	<p>Email requesting update sent</p> <p>A further meeting of the Local Drainage Liaison Group will be arranged in due course.</p> <p>Email requesting update sent. Previous contact is no longer available, Chris Allen to be requested to raise the issue at the March Flood Forum.</p> <p>7 March new contact made email requesting update sent.</p>	<p>CCTV survey of St Audrey Lane and Pig Lane Surface Water sewer completed. Funding now available to Jet Sewer – will be carried out shortly.</p>	

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
12/04/11			<p>Advised by AWA contact that he was awaiting confirmation of capital expenditure re: Broadleas Pumping station before requesting a meeting between interested parties.</p> <p>AWA collections Manager to attend July meeting to give update. Collections Manager has been requested to provide update statement as unable to attend July meeting of the Panel.</p>	12 July 2011
13/07/10	<p><u>Cycling In Huntingdonshire</u> An update was requested from the Transport Team Leader.</p>		<p>Hunts AJC considered the Perry proposals at their meeting on 11th October 2010. They endorsed the development of Option 1 and further development work is now taking place, including negotiations with both Anglian Water and the Sailing Club. Subject to the satisfactory conclusion of those negotiations, it is planned that the scheme will be implemented during Spring 2011.</p>	
14/09/10	An update was requested from the Transport Team Leader.	Discussions have been held with the Executive Councillor for Planning Strategy and Transport regarding the wider review which was scheduled for completion by December 2010. Given the ongoing consultation by the Council on budget spending and the possible cuts in the overall transport related budget, it has been	At the same AJC meeting, the Committee were acquainted with the current proposals for the next phase of the cycling programme for Yaxley and Farcet which includes the provision of a first-time off-road pedestrian and cycle route between the two villages.	

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
08/03/11	Update requested 7/03/11	considered unwise to consult with District and County Members on schemes at this time as this would exacerbate the unlikelihood of current schemes being delivered as well as any of those to be added, and raises Member and public expectation to an unnecessary degree with presently little hope of delivery. It was felt that the review should be over a longer timeframe when there is more certainty regarding likely funding.	The Committee endorsed further development, including the need to secure third party land to deliver the scheme. It is hoped that the scheme will be delivered, subject to the completion of all required negotiations, during 2011/12 using a combination of S.106 and Capital funds.	08/03/11
12/07/11	Update requested	Response received from Environmental Management 7/3/11.	Both projects are subject to planning applications due to be determined within the next couple of weeks. AWA are happy for their land to be used. CCC still in process of negotiating with landowners in Yaxley/Farcet both projects still on schedule for completion late spring/early summer. The Transport Team Leader confirmed that both schemes have been approved and should go ahead within this financial year.	
19/05/10	Corporate Plan – Growing Success Councillors P M D Godfrey and D Harty appointed to the Corporate Plan Working Group.	Quarterly reports submitted to all Overview & Scrutiny Panels.		
13/07/2010	Great Fen Project The Panel attended a tour of the Great Fen.		The Director of Environmental and Community Services advised Members that updates on the	

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
<p>7/12/10</p> <p>08/03/11</p> <p>08/4/11</p>	<p>The Panel requested an update from the Director of Environmental and Community Services.</p> <p>Report sent to Cabinet Middle Level Commissioners to be invited to meeting on completion of Hydrology report by Atkins</p> <p>Cabinet response received, Cllr Dew to take Panel's views to next meeting of Great Fen Partners</p>	<p>Email requesting update sent.</p>	<p>progress of the project would be presented to the Panel at 6 monthly intervals.</p> <p>An update on the Great Fen Project will be presented at the March meeting of the Panel.</p> <p>Supplementary Planning Document expected at October meeting. (see Forward Plan)</p>	<p>00/10/11</p> <p>08/03/11</p> <p>TBC Oct 2011?</p> <p>13/10/11</p>
<p>7/12/10</p>	<p><u>Environment Strategy</u></p> <p>The Panel received a review of the Environment Strategy.</p>	<p>Members requested a further review in 12 months time.</p>	<p>An update on the Environment Strategy will be presented at the Panel's meeting in December 2011.</p>	<p>December 2011</p>

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
------------	----------	--------	----------	------

	<u>Forward Plan</u>			
12/01/10	Site Options Planning Proposals Development Plan Document	Guidance and new policy awaited		TBC
07/12/10	Cambridgeshire Green Infrastructure Strategy	Report requested		13/10/11
08/03/11	St Ives West Urban Design Framework	Report requested		13/10/11
08/03/11	Great Fen Supplementary Planning Document	Report requested		13/10/11
14/06/11	Residential Travel Plan	Report requested		13/09/11
14/06/11	St Ives West Urban Design Framework	Report requested		13/10/11
14/06/11	Cambridgeshire Future Transport	Further report requested		13/10/11

	<u>Provision of Play Facilities for Young People</u>			
13/05/09	This item was transferred over from the former Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) who had identified this subject as a potential area for study. Particular interest expressed on how these facilities are managed and insured and if they were maintained by the District Council. The study sought to make recommendations on achieving an even distribution of facilities across the District and on meeting the ongoing revenue costs associated with such facilities.			
2/02/10	Final report of Working Group considered by Panel. Report presented to Cabinet on 22 nd April 2010 by			

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
<p>2/11/10</p> <p>7/12/10</p>	<p>Councillors P G Mitchell and R J West.</p> <p>The Panel considered a progress report on the two recommendations that were endorsed by the Cabinet. The Panel has discussed whether to revisit its previous recommendations regarding the maintenance of outdoor youth facilities. Further financial details awaited before proceeding further.</p> <p>In light of recent developments, the Panel has agreed to pursue this matter further at a later date.</p>			<p>TBC</p>
<p>3/11/09</p>	<p><u>Monitoring of Section 106 Agreements</u> (Item transferred over from O&S Social Wellbeing Panel)</p> <p>Panel agreed to include the Monitoring of Section 106 agreements in its work plan.</p>	<p>Monitoring reports to be submitted to Panel on a quarterly basis.</p>	<p>Quarterly monitoring report received at July meeting. Next report due October,</p>	<p>13/10/11</p>
<p>2/11/10</p>	<p><u>CCTV Provision</u> (Item transferred over from O&S Social Wellbeing)</p> <p>Panel expressed some concern at the recent budgetary announcement made by the Council to reduce CCTV provision within the District in 2011-12 with a view to ceasing the service from April 2012.</p>			

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
4/01/11	Members have requested an update on negotiations with Partners on the future of the service from 2012/13 onwards to be submitted to the Panel's July 2011 meeting.	Request submitted to the Head of Operations.	Update report received at July meeting. Further report due.	13/10/11
14/06/11	<u>Waste Collection and Recycling Policies</u> Report due in November	Report requested		08/11/11
14/06/11	<u>Maintenance of Water Courses</u> The Panel has requested a presentation on the maintenance arrangements in place for water courses within the District.	Presentation requested from the Projects and Assets Manager	C Allen due to address Panel at a future meeting.	TBA